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From: RAFFERTY Audrey
To: Sinead Lynch

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Wednesday 5 October 2022 15:45:04
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Ms Lynch

Thank you for your letter/scoping report and request for comments in relation to the proposed
Barnadivane Wind Farm to be located in the townlands of Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivane
(Kneeves), near Teerelton, Co. Cork.

The development appears to be approximately 32km West of Cork Airport, as such, it is recommended
that the developer engage directly with Cork airport (including IAA-ANSP and Engineering) to make
them aware of the proposal and ensure appropriate screening from an aviation safety perspective.

It is likely that the following general observations would be proffered by the Authority during a formal
planning process: In the event of planning consent being granted, the applicant should be conditioned
to contact the Irish Aviation Authority to:

(1) agree an aeronautical obstacle warning light scheme for the wind farm development,

(2) provide as-constructed coordinates in WGS84 format together with ground and blade tip height
elevations at each wind turbine location

Turbine No. WGS-84 Co-ordinates | Ground Blade tip Height of Confirm if turbine has
elevation | elevation of | turbine ( height obstacle lighting.
(Malin turbine Jrom ground
Head (Malin Head level to blade
OD) oD) tip)
T1 53.346125, -6.258288 75m 225m 150m No

(3) notify the Authority of intention to commence crane operations with at least 30 days prior
notification of their erection.

Kind Regards

Audrey Rafferty
Corporate Affairs

Irish Aviation Authority
11-12 Dolier Street

Dublin 2
016031103

PLEASE consider
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Turbine No. | WGS-84 Co-ordinates | Ground Blade tip Height of Confirm if turbine has
elevation | elevation of | turbine ( height obstacle lighting.
(Malin turbine from ground
Head | (MalinHead | level to blade
oD) oD) tip)
T1 53.346125, -6.258288 75m 225m 150m No
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From: MACCRIQOSTAIL Cathal

To: Sinead Lynch

Cc: SYMMANS Terry; Planning; Daniel Casey; paul.cumiskey@daa.ie; Gary Mackin; David Shannon (CW)
Subject: 221010 Barnadivane Wind Farm Cork ANSP Response

Date: Monday 10 October 2022 18:03:36

Attachments: Consultation Letter Aviation.pdf

P21 143 Proposed Turbine Layout.kmz

Dear Sinead,
Thank you for the email and the detail contained in the attached.

The nearest turbine is at c.17nm from Cork Airport and does along with the other
proposed turbines fall within the airspace where the IAA ANSP has responsibility for
safeguarding of Instrument Flight Procedures (IFPs) for Cork Airport.

In order to make initial assessments of potential impacts we use a Safeguarding Grid
to see if the proposed development will penetrate the IFPs surfaces.

With the proposed tip height of 131m on a site with an elevation of 265m (in the
highest turbine site) = total elevation 366m AMSL. The safeguarding elevation we
apply for this area is 583m AMSL, so the proposed turbines are well below this value
and therefore not of concern to us.

| should note that from a Regulatory perspective, these turbines will need to be
notified to airspace@iaa.ie as they are obstacles greater than 100m elevation.

Interested parties from daa Cork Airport are copied for information.
Kind regards,

Cathal

Cathal Mac Criostail
Udarés Eitliochta na hEireann / Irish Aviation Authority
The Times Building, 11-12 D’Olier Street, Dublin 2, D02 T449, Ireland

< cathal.maccriostail@iaa.ie
@ +353 (0)1 6031173

s +353 (0)86 0527130
I www.iaa.je
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From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Sent: Monday 10 October 2022 14:42

To: MACCRIOSTAIL Cathal <Cathal.MacCriostail@I|AA.ie>
Subject: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR


mailto:Cathal.MacCriostail@IAA.ie
mailto:sinead.lynch@ftco.ie
mailto:Terry.Symmans@IAA.ie
mailto:planning@iaa.ie
mailto:daniel.casey@corkairport.com
mailto:paul.cumiskey@daa.ie
mailto:gary.mackin.cw@dublinairport.com
mailto:david.shannon.cw@dublinairport.com
mailto:airspace@iaa.ie
mailto:cathal.maccriostail@iaa.ie
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2349&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.iaa.ie%2F&t=0cf3603e8ecfdcf48616ef1503e46f13543cde03
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2349&r=show&u=www.iaa.ie&t=fffbdcaa6d7f900271972abfe9cea4ef5a552da1

<

Irish Aviation Authority FEHILY

The Times Building TIMONEY
11-12 D’Olier Street

Dublin 2 O ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE
D02 T449 & PLANNING

Our Ref: P21-143/Lett/SL/CC
10 October 2022

Re: Proposed Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Dear Sir/Madam

This consultation is regarding Barnadivane Wind Farm which is located in the townlands of Lackareagh,
Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near Teerelton, Co. Cork.

In December 2014 Barna Wind Energy (BWE) Ltd. submitted an application for the proposed Barnadivane
Wind Farm. The planning reference for this application was CCC PI. Ref. 14/6760. The proposed wind farm
comprised 6 turbines with a tip height of 131 m, a meteorological mast, access roads and hardstands, a new
access junction and improvements to the public road, a temporary compound, a borrow pit, underground
electrical cables and ancillary infrastructure. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was submitted as
part of the application. The applicant received a grant of permission by Cork County Council and was
appealed to An Bord Pleandla (Ref: PL04.245824). The decision was quashed by An Bord Pleanala under
appeal in 2016 and 2017, and annulled in 2019 (ABP PL04.248153).

In December 2014, a separate planning application for the proposed substation was submitted to Cork
County Council (PIl. Ref. 14/557). A Planning and Environmental Report was submitted as part of the
application. The substation was to replace the substation granted under CCC PI. Ref. 05/5907 which was
extended under CCC PI. Ref.11/6605, and ABP PL04.219620. The decision was quashed by ABP under appeal
in 2016 and 2017 (ABP PL04.244439), and annulled in 2019 (ABP PL04.248152).

New appeals were lodged to ABP for the wind farm site (PL04.308210) and the substation (PL04.308208).
This EIAR has been produced in response to a request from An Bord Pleandla to provide an updated
assessment given the passage of time since the submission of 2014 applications.

As part of the consultation process, we would be interested in receiving any comments on impacts of the
proposed development, regarding telecommunications. We respectfully ask that you forward all responses
before the Tuesday the 1t of November to provide adequate time to consider all material. Your response
may be forwarded by email or by post to the address below.

By Email: sinead.lynch@ftco.ie

By Post: Conor Crowther, Fehily Timoney & Company, J5 Plaza, North Park Business Park, North
Road, Dublin 11, D11 PXTO

Core House, +353% 21 496 4133 Sinéad Timoney | Bernadette Guinan | Jim Hughes | Ray O'Dwyer
Dave O'Regan
Pouladuff Road, info@ftco.ie
Cork T12 D773, Registered in Ireland, Fehily Timoney & Company Ltd. Number 180497 LT QUALITY
Registered Office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland. OHSAS 180012007 || 150 9001:2015

Ireland www.fehilytimoney.ie VAT Registration Number: [E6580497D

ENVIRONMENT
50 14001:2015

NSAI Certified | | NSAI Certified | | NSAI Certified





If you have no comments to make on the proposed project, | would be grateful if you would please
acknowledge receipt of this correspondence. If you have any further queries regarding the project, please
contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

Conor Crowther
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company

Encl.
Cork: Core House, T- +353 21 496 4133 Directors: Sinéad Timoney | Bernadette Guinan | Jim Hughes | Ray O'Dwyer
X . Company Secretary: Dave O'Regan @ @ @
Pouladuff Road, E: info@ftco.ie
Cork. T12 D773, Registered in Ireland, Fehily Timoney & Company Ltd. Number 180497 EES’};EW QUALITY ENVIRONMENT
Registered Office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland. OHSAS18001:2007 | | 150 9001:2015 | | 150 120012015

NSAI Certified | | NSAI Certified | | NSAI Certified

Ireland www.fehilytimoney.ie VAT Registration Number: [E6580497D
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* This message originated from outside the Irish Aviation Authority. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments
and instructions in this email with caution. *

Greetings,

This consultation is regarding Barnadivane Wind Farm which is located in the townlands of
Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near Teerelton, Co. Cork. The proposed
wind farm comprises 6 wind turbines. | have listed the coordinates (ITM) of the turbines below
and | have attached a KMZ file showing the turbine locations, which can be opened in google
earth.

Fehily Timoney are currently in the process of updating the Environmental Impact Assessment
Report (EIAR) in response to a request from An Bord Pleandla to provide an updated assessment
given the passage of time since the submission of 2014 applications. Please read the enclosed
cover letter outlining project details.

| would appreciate it if you would review the turbine locations and notify us if there are any
foreseeable impacts in relation to Cork Airport, regarding aviation. We respectfully ask that you

forward all responses before Tuesday the 1%t of November 2022 to provide adequate time to
consider all material.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Turbine Easting x (ITM) Northing y (ITM)
T1 534486.5072 563861.2568
T2 534016.0003 563695.7039
T3 534198.5662 563333.788

T4 533772.0877 563159.9199
T5 533669.1692 562798.1353
T6 533695.5772 562414.011

Kind regards,

Sinéad

Graduate Engineer

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
t: +353 21 496 9573

www.fehilytimoney.ie

FEHILY
TIMONEY

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary
information. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies
of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any part of this message if you are not
the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. Any
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https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flinkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Ffehily-timoney-and-company-ltd&data=05%7C01%7C%7C6ee5fb09e61645034e0008daaac535ad%7C7ca74c664f154773be3c508f78b3ad72%7C0%7C0%7C638010061408231635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KvJUC5%2Fbyx%2FFG8uIo8vL3q3LK8n%2BxphY7N%2Bu%2F3uSyFQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FFehilyTimoneyCo&data=05%7C01%7C%7C6ee5fb09e61645034e0008daaac535ad%7C7ca74c664f154773be3c508f78b3ad72%7C0%7C0%7C638010061408231635%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Sy7KAvPE%2B5eRir3MGqzIlFpgTBcZ43DDWpCqj3%2Blh5s%3D&reserved=0

views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message
states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However,
we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject
any incoming email to your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland
as a private company limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House,
Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland

PLEASE
consider the environment; PRINT ONLY when necessary! DISCLAIMER: This message
contains information that is confidential, may be privileged and is the property of The Irish
Aviation Authority (IAA). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use this email
or the information it contains. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of this message. Thank you. This email message has
been swept for the presence of computer viruses. Internet Emails are not necessarily
secure. The IAA accepts no responsibility for malicious content such as viruses or for
changes made to this message after it was sent.

Registered Office: The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2. D02 T449
Registered Number: 211082 Place of Registration: Ireland A limited liability company







From: Roger Woods

To: Sinead Lynch

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Wednesday 12 October 2022 09:17:21
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Sinead

The turbine locations are not close to any existing FM transmitter sites.
Regards
Roger

Senior Executive Engineer
Broadcasting Authority of Ireland
2-5 Warrington Place

Dublin D02 XP29

Tel: 01 6441200
Fax: 01 6441299

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender or info@bai.ie
immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis rinda agus is leis an duine sin amhain a bhfuil
siad seolta chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna duitse an riomhphost seo, ni ceart € a léamh na a
scaoileadh chuig aon triu pairti. larrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chuig an seoltéir né chuig
info@bai.ie, agus an riomhphost seo a scrios.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 11 October 2022 16:20

To: Roger Woods <rwoods@bai.ie>

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Roger,

Thanks for your response. Since my last email the turbine locations have changed. Can you
please review the updated turbine locations shown in the table below and notify us if the
updated turbine locations are in close proximity to any existing or planned FM transmission sites.

The KMZ file showing the updated turbine locations is attached.

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

From: Roger Woods <rwoods@bai.ie>

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 12:26

To: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Cc: Jim Hughes <jim.hughes@ftco.ie>; Conor Crowther <conor.crowther@ftco.ie>
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Sinead

The BAI does not perform an in-depth analysis of the effect of wind turbines on FM networks.
However, we are not aware of any issues from existing windfarms into existing FM networks.
Also, the proposed windfarms are not located close to any existing or planned FM transmission
sites.

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

Sent: Thursday 29 September 2022 16:39

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
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mailto:conor.crowther@ftco.ie
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Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near Teerelton, Co. Cork. The proposed
wind farm comprises 6 wind turbines. Fehily Timoney are currently in the process of updating
the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) in response to a request from An Bord
Pleanala to provide an updated assessment given the passage of time since the submission of
2014 applications, see enclosed letter for further details.

As part of the telecommunications impact assessment we have been prompted to contact
telecommunications companies operating in the area of the project site.

Wind turbines have potential to interfere with telecommunications and broadband services if
built in proximity to or between links. | have listed the coordinates (ITM) of the turbines below
and | have attached a KMZ file which can be opened in google earth.

| would appreciate it if you would review the turbine locations and notify us if there are any
foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure. We respectfully ask that you
forward all responses before Friday the 28th of October 2022 to provide adequate time to
consider all material.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Turbine ITM Coordinates

ID X Y

T1 534351.1 | 564083.0
T2 534050.2 | 563655.1
T3 534194.2 | 563331.1
T4 533762.2 | 563166.2
T5 533727.5 | 562739.2
T6 533706.3 | 562346.3

Kind regards,
Sinéad Lynch

Graduate Engineer

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
t:+353 21 496 4133

www.fehilytimoney.ie FEHILY

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


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D2349%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dwww.fehilytimoney.ie%26t%3D16935819df1c430759bbbc1e26e47364c4be92fa&data=05%7C01%7Crwoods%40bai.ie%7Cff48fd3801534e939efa08daab9c02a2%7C6242dc30601144ecba927b6edb1a7f6c%7C0%7C0%7C638010984175245271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0NjZ9hr6GAk1anHLsJv0BWEKRS6%2BXmOJV8%2FaYQTUphU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Ft%3D882cc2978f5526a575df2464b64649d9a6254a6c%26d%3D2349%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Furldefense.proofpoint.com%252Fv2%252Furl%253Fu%253Dhttp-3A__linkedin.com_company_fehily-2Dtimoney-2Dand-2Dcompany-2Dltd%2526d%253DDwMFAg%2526c%253DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253DBXXAWc44bohSw6YM8p8tnJ1B4cf2wJwS1YkvKSgUzBI%2526m%253DC4wNnpZAETN-5IwcnCXVXkl8UIcA5WlkDjW0UFEk9zE%2526s%253DGuzczsKMuRhbCdUh2LWMXUof4o5Skg-xcG3yWf42HUw%2526e%253D&data=05%7C01%7Crwoods%40bai.ie%7Cff48fd3801534e939efa08daab9c02a2%7C6242dc30601144ecba927b6edb1a7f6c%7C0%7C0%7C638010984175245271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5wNnes8gX0vBS%2BsNeQV0U0G2OIacgogxFG8aXhdfVv0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Ft%3D4644823ebe6e34e791e60dd766347b31ee712613%26d%3D2349%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Furldefense.proofpoint.com%252Fv2%252Furl%253Fu%253Dhttps-3A__twitter.com_FehilyTimoneyCo%2526d%253DDwMFAg%2526c%253DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253DBXXAWc44bohSw6YM8p8tnJ1B4cf2wJwS1YkvKSgUzBI%2526m%253DC4wNnpZAETN-5IwcnCXVXkl8UIcA5WlkDjW0UFEk9zE%2526s%253DJTQhFm-ZpNIY4DLs6Z5Wubl7u7LVzV6CQnwpVCZSXY8%2526e%253D&data=05%7C01%7Crwoods%40bai.ie%7Cff48fd3801534e939efa08daab9c02a2%7C6242dc30601144ecba927b6edb1a7f6c%7C0%7C0%7C638010984175245271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YshWyF1RyXoOseV4wbZLNKNfuyXePYrkvCXhcDZl%2FKE%3D&reserved=0

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



From: Oisin Brady

To: Sinead Lynch

Subject: [Digiweb #2898173] FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Monday 10 October 2022 12:37:15

Hi Sinead,

Could you please send this directly through to RFOperations@viatel.com (mailto:RFOperations@viatel.com)
. They would be best to review this for you.

Thanks again,

Kind Regards,

Oisin | Level 1 Technical Support

T: +353 42 9393300 E:support@digiweb.ie W:www.digiweb.ie
A: IDA Business & Technology Park, Dundalk, Co. Louth Ireland
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From: John Bagnall

To: Sinead Lynch
Subject: Re: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Friday 21 October 2022 11:13:19
Attachments: image006.png

image007.png

b4cc13e6-6a02-4fb1-adae-54231cde7245.png

Hi Sinead,

We have no transmission links within the proposed area of Barnadivane and it has no risk to the
network.

Kind regards,
IH | John Bagnall

~ Transmission Design & Engineering

M: +353 85 1053746

E: john.bagnall@eir.ie
Address: EirCode - D24 HX03

On Mon, 17 Oct 2022 at 11:26, Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie> wrote:

Greetings,

This consultation is regarding Barnadivane Wind Farm which is located in the townlands
of Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near Teerelton, Co. Cork. The
proposed wind farm comprises 6 wind turbines. Fehily Timoney are currently in the
process of updating the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) in response to
a request from An Bord Pleandla to provide an updated assessment given the passage of
time since the submission of 2014 applications, see enclosed letter for further details.

As part of the telecommunications impact assessment we have been prompted to contact
telecommunications companies operating in the area of the project site.

Wind turbines have potential to interfere with telecommunications and broadband
services if built in proximity to or between links. I have listed the coordinates (ITM) of
the turbines below and I have attached a KMZ file which can be opened in google earth.

I would appreciate it if you would review the turbine locations and notify us if there are
any foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure. We respectfully
ask that you forward all responses before Tuesday the 1st of November 2022 to
provide adequate time to consider all material.
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If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Turbine Easting x (ITM) Northing y (ITM)
Tl 534486.5072 563861.2568
T2 534016.0003 563695.7039
T3 534198.5662 563333.788
T4 533772.0877 563159.9199
T5 533669.1692 562798.1353
T6 533695.5772 562414.011
Kind regards,
Sinéad
Graduate Engineer
Fehily Timoney and Company
FEHILY
TIM 0 NEY J5 Plaza, North Park Business Park, North Road, Dublin 11, D11 PXTO0

t: +353 1 658 3500

www.fehilytimoney.ie

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or
proprietary information. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete
it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any part of
this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email
communication through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise. We take reasonable
precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility
for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to
your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private
company limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House,

Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may be subject to legal
professional privilege. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration, printing, copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file
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transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please promptly inform the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, eir
does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.

eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674. Incorporated in Jersey Number 116389. Branch Address: 2022
Bianconi Avenue, Citywest Business Park, Dublin 24, D24 HX03, Ireland.






From: Peter O Brien

To: Sinead Lynch
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Friday 7 October 2022 11:17:55
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image005.png
Hi Sinead,
Thanks for that,

These turbines won’t affect our current network,

Regards,
Peter

Peter O'Brien | Licensed Link planner
A: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V946P52
M: +353867744313 | W: www.enet.ie

net

Open Access Networks

Registered in Ireland, Registration No. 332982
Registered Offices: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V94 6P52
enet is a registered business name of e-nasc éireann teoranta
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From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Peter O'Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie>
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

CAUTION: This E-mail has originated from OUTSIDE the Speed Fibre Group | DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe..

Hi Peter,

Please find kml file attached

Kind regards,
Sinéad
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From: Peter O'Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie>
Sent: Thursday 6 October 2022 15:17

To: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Sinead,

Can you send the turbine locations in a Google Earth kml file so that | can check against our
network please?

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

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:05 PM

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

With regards to my previous email the turbine locations have changed, can you please review
the updated turbine locations shown in the table below and notify us if there are any
foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure.

Turbine Easting x (ITM) Northing y (ITM)
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T1 534486.5072 563861.2568
T2 534016.0003 563695.7039
T3 534198.5662 563333.788
T4 533772.0877 563159.9199
15 533669.1692 562798.1353
T6 533695.5772 562414.011

Kind regards,
Sinéad Lynch

From: Peter O Brien <peter.obrien@enet.ie>
Sent: Monday 3 October 2022 08:23

To: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Sinéad,
These turbines won’t affect our current network,

Regards,
Peter

Peter O'Brien |
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
Sent: Thursday 29 September 2022 16:59

To: Info <Info@e-net.ie>
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
t:+353 21496 4133

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






From: Support

To: Sinead Lynch
Subject: Thank you for your mail to Magnet+ Technical Support
Date: Monday 10 October 2022 12:04:07

Thank you for your email to Magnet+ Residential Technical Support. Your case reference number is
01129657. We will be in contact with you within 72 hours. Need an answer sooner.....please visit
https://www.magnet.ie/support/ where we have user guides to download and FAQ's to help you with

your query.

If your issue is urgent please contact a member of our Customer Services Team directly on 1800
789 789. Our offices are open from 8am to 8pm Monday to Friday and 10am to 4pm Weekends and
Bank Holidays.

To log a new support case please email residentialsupport@magnetplus.ie or for
account enquiries please email collections@magnetplus.ie

Magnet Networks Limited Business Sales 1800 819 888 Registered Office:

IDA Business and Technology Park, ~ Residential Sales 1800 819 999 IDA Business and Technology Park,
Clonshaugh, Customer Support & Billing 1800 Clonshaugh,

Dublin 17 789 789 Dublin 17

Ireland web: WWW.magnetplus.ie Company Registration No. 391141
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From: IMS Support

To: Sinead Lynch
Subject: #173496 New Support Ticket Created
Date: Monday 10 October 2022 12:04:25

--REPLY above this line to respond--

A Message From Support

Hello,

Service Ticket # 173496, has been created for you.
To update this service ticket please reply directly to this email.

IMPORTANT: Please note that Munster Broadband has ceased operating as of
June 30th 2022. Please visit www.munsterbroadband.ie/shutdown for all details
regarding the shutdown and to review alternative broadband providers.
Description: FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Service Detail:

Mon 10/10/2022/12:04 pm UTC+01/ sinead.lynch@ftco.ie
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To whom it may concern,

With regards to my previous email below, the turbine locations have changed.
Can you please review the updated turbine locations shown in the table below
and notify us if there are any foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s
infrastructure. The KMZ file showing the updated turbine locations is attached.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Turbine
Easting x (ITM)
Northing y (ITM)
T1
534486.5072
563861.2568
T2
534016.0003
563695.7039
T3
534198.5662
563333.788
T4
533772.0877
563159.9199
T5
533669.1692
562798.1353
T6
533695.5772
562414.011

Kind regards,
Sinéad

From: Sinead Lynch

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 08:56

To: support@munsterbroadband.ie

Subject: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Greetings,

This consultation is regarding Barnadivane Wind Farm which is located in the
townlands of Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near
Teerelton, Co. Cork. The proposed wind farm comprises 6 wind turbines. Fehily
Timoney are currently in the process of updating the Environmental Impact
Assessment Report (EIAR) in response to a request from An Bord Pleanala to
provide an updated assessment given the passage of time since the
submission of 2014 applications, see enclosed letter for further details.

As part of the telecommunications impact assessment we have been prompted
to contact telecommunications companies operating in the area of the project
site.



Wind turbines have potential to interfere with telecommunications and
broadband services if built in proximity to or between links. | have listed the
coordinates (ITM) of the turbines below and | have attached a KMZ file which
can be opened in google earth.

| would appreciate it if you would review the turbine locations and notify us if
there are any foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure.
We respectfully ask that you forward all responses before Friday the 28th of
October 2022to provide adequate time to consider all material.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Turbine ID
ITM Coordinates
X

Y

T1
534351.1
564083.0
T2
534050.2
563655.1
T3
534194.2
563331.1
T4
533762.2
563166.2
T5
533727.5
562739.2
T6
533706.3
562346.3

Kind regards,
Sinéad Lynch
Sinead Lynch
Graduate Engineer

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
t: +353 21 496 4133

www fehilytimoney.ie H ]
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This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or
proprietary information. If you receive this message in error, please immediately
delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or
disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may
monitor all email communication through our networks. Any views expressed in
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this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message
states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are
virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted
by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus
checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private
company limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core
House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland

Please quote the Service Request Number shown above when contacting
us for updates

Visit our Website Contact Us

Hours: Monday - Friday 8.30am - 5.00pm (GMT)
Phone: +353 61 571 610
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From: Matthew Craig

To: Sinead Lynch
Cc: Johnny Evans; windfarms@rte.ie
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Thursday 6 October 2022 15:55:13
Attachments: image005.png

image008.png

image001.png
Hi Sinéad,

T5 is still impinging onto the 2" Fresnel zone:

But has missed the 1% Fresnel Zone so it should be OK
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There is however still here the risk of interference to broadcast services in the area from
Mullaghanish.

We would therefore ask for a protocol to be signed between the developer and 2rn should the
site go ahead.

Regards

Matthew Craig

Project Engineer
Projects and Coverage Planning
2RN

Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland D24 WK28
Phone: + 353 (0) 1 2082261 Mobile: + 353 (0) 87 7509955

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and
within 2rn may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 6 October 2022 15:01

To: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Hi Matthew,



With regards to my previous email the turbine locations have changed, can you please review
the updated turbine locations shown in the table below and notify us if there are any

foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure.

The 6 turbines will have a blade tip height of up to 131m, a hub height of 72.5m and a rotor

diameter range of 117m

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

From: Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 11:18

To: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Cc: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>; Johnny Evans <Johnny.Evans@rte.ie>
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Sinead,

Our fixed microwave linking will not be affected by the proposed windfarm. There is however
have an off air link between our main site at Mullaghanish and the relay site Timoleague that is a
cause for concern depending on the size of the turbine five and possibly turbine four.

| have attached a .kmz file with the 2" Fresnel zone of the link.

Could you please let us know when you have the turbine dimensions and we will investigate
further.

The details of the link are in the table below.

Site Lat. Long. Ant height AMSL (m)  Freq (MHz)
Mullaghanish | 51.983387 -9.14431 858 474
Timoleague 51.621536 | -8.755438 109

There is also the risk of interference to broadcast services in the area for our services from
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

From: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 09:33

To: Johnny Evans <Johnny.Evans@rte.ie>; Matthew Craig <matthew.craig@2rn.ie>
Subject: FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 9:32:31 AM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

To: windfarms <windfarms@rte.ie>
Subject: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

You don't often get email from sinead.lynch@ftco.ie. Learn why this is important

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
Pleandla to provide an updated assessment given the passage of time since the submission of
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
15 533727.5 | 562739.2
6 533706.3 | 562346.3

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

RTE Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from
and within RTE may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to
disclosure. T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi run agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid
dhlithidil. Is ar an seolai amhain atd sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine eile rochtain a fhail ar an
riomhphost seo. Mura tu an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipéail, daileadh, né
aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a
bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil, d'fhéadfadh riomhphost chuig, 6 agus laistigh de
RTE a bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaordil Faisnéise 2014, agus d'fhéadfadh go ndéanfai é a
nochtadh.

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from
and within 2rn may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to
disclosure

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
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unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Please note that emails to, from and within 2rn may be subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure



From: Thomas Barry

To: Sinead Lynch

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL MAIL:- FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Friday 14 October 2022 16:15:30

Attachments: image003.png

9bf479da-85df-4a32-bcb7-fc83f8af73d4.png
P21 143 Proposed Turbine Lavout.kmz

You don't often get email from tom.barry@tetraireland.ie. Learn why this is important

Sinead,

We anticipate no impact from the development as proposed. Can you ensure the development is
also reviewed by eir.

Regards,
Tom

From: Derek Rosarius

Sent: Monday 10 October 2022 16:25

To: Thomas Barry

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL MAIL:- FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Sent to info.

Derek Rosarius | Quality & Compliance Manager |

TETRA Ireland Communications Ltd

Block 43a, ond floor, Yeats Way, Parkwest Business Park, Nangor Road, D12

M +353 85 1746044 | £_derek.rosarius@tetraireland.ie www.tetraireland.ie/

———————— Original message --------

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Date: 10/10/2022 12:08 PM (GMT+00:00)

To: Info <info@ TETRAIRELAND.IE>

Subject: EXTERNAL MAIL:- FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

CAUTION: This mail is from outside Tetra.
Do NOT click suspicious links.
Do NOT click or download suspicious attachments.

To whom it may concern,

With regards to my previous email below, the turbine locations have changed. Can you please
review the updated turbine locations shown in the table below and notify us if there are any
foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure. The KMZ file showing the
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updated turbine locations is attached.

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

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 09:46

To: info@tetraireland.ie

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




12 534050.2 | 563655.1
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
information. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all
copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose any part of this message if
you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication through our
networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails
are virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us
and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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From: Alister Cole

To: Sinead Lynch

Cc: Sean Kelly; DL Estates ROIL

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Friday 7 October 2022 14:24:54
Attachments: image004.png

Hi Sinead,

That’s great thank you.

| have reviewed the new turbine locations and the 3lreland microwave transmission network will
still not be impacted.

Best regards,

Alister
Alister Cole
Transmission Engineer
Mobile: 086 6024556
Email: Alister.Cole1@three.ie
Three.ie

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Sent: 07 October 2022 14:11

To: Alister Cole <Alister.Colel@three.ie>

Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

CAUTION! External Email.

Hi Alister,
Please see updated .kmz file attached

Kind regards,
Sinéad

From: Alister Cole <Alister.Colel @three.ie>

Sent: Friday 7 October 2022 14:09

To: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Cc: Sean Kelly <Sean.Kelly2 @three.ie>; DL Estates ROl <Estates@three.ie>
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
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Hi Sinead,

Would you have an updated .kmz for the new turbine locations.

Regards,
Alister
Alister Cole
Transmission Engineer
Mobile: 086 6024556
Email: Alister.Cole1@three.ie
Three.ie

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Sent: 06 October 2022 15:07

To: Alister Cole <Alister.Colel @three.ie>

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
Sent: Wednesday 5 October 2022 11:07
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

| have reviewed the turbine locations for the proposed Barnadivane wind farm and 3lreland have
no microwave transmission links that traverse the area or that could potentially be affected.

Best regards,

Alister
Alister Cole
Transmission Engineer
Mobile: 086 6024556
Email: Alister.Cole1@three.ie
Three.ie

From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>
Sent: 30 September 2022 09:49

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
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From: Fiona Byrne, Vodafone (External

To: Sinead Lynch
Cc: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone; Sean Lyons, Vodafone (External
Subject: RE: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Monday 10 October 2022 13:59:05
Attachments: image007.pnq
image008.pna
image011.png
Hi Sinead,

Based on the below new turbine locations | can confirm there will be no impact to our Network.

Turbine Easting x (ITM) Northing y (ITM)
T1 534486.5072 563861.2568
T2 534016.0003 563695.7039
T3 534198.5662 563333.788

T4 533772.0877 563159.9199
T5 533669.1692 562798.1353
T6 533695.5772 562414.011

Kind regarols,

#&  Fiona Byrne

W/ Transmission Engineer
Technology- NET
+353879938050
fiona.byrne2@vodafone.com

Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office:
MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18,
Registered in Ireland: No. 326967

vodafone.ie

The future is exciting.
Ready?

C2 General

From: Sean Lyons, Vodafone (External) <sean.lyons@vodafone.com>
Sent: Monday 10 October 2022 13:31

To: Fiona Byrne, Vodafone (External) <fiona.byrne2 @vodafone.com>
Cc: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com>

Subject: FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Fiona,
Can you please look into this proposed windfarm?

Send you findings to:
Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Thanks,

Sean Lyons

Transmission Program Manager
Converged Transmission
Technology- NET
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- I'm committed to securing Vodafone.

I've completed Vodafone's security training and am doing my bitto help keep myself,
Vodafone, and our customers safe from securiy threats.
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+353877758117
sean.lyons@vodafone.com

OVodafone.ie

Together We Can!

Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office:
MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18,
Registered in Ireland: No. 326967

C2 General

From: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com>

Sent: Monday 10 October 2022 13:19

To: Sean Lyons, Vodafone (External) <sean.lyons@vodafone.com>

Cc: Shane O'Neill, Vodafone <shane.oneill2@vodafone.com>; Alan Crosby, Vodafone

<alan.crosby@vodafone.com>
Subject: FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hi Sean,
Can you ask one of the team to look at the attached windfarm.

Thanks

0 Gavin Byrne
Senior TX Planning & Design Engineer

Converged Transmission
+353 876448159
vin.byrne@vodafone.com

Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office:
MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18,
Registered in Ireland: No. 326967

vodafone.i

The future is exciting.
Ready?

ve completed Viodafone's security training and am doing my bit to help keep myself,

H:E F I’'m committed to securing Vodafone.
i 3 ;
'

odafone, and our customers safe from security threats.

C2 General
From: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>
Sent: Monday 10 October 2022 12:10

To: Gavin Byrne, Vodafone <gavin.byrne@vodafone.com>
Subject: FW: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and
links. Please follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.
To whom it may concern,
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With regards to my previous email below, the turbine locations have changed. Can you please review the updated
turbine locations shown in the table below and notify us if there are any foreseeable impacts in relation to your
company’s infrastructure. The KMZ file showing the updated turbine locations is attached.

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
Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 10:05

To: gavin.byrne@vodafone.com
Subject: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Greetings,

This consultation is regarding Barnadivane Wind Farm which is located in the townlands of Lackareagh,
Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near Teerelton, Co. Cork. The proposed wind farm comprises 6 wind
turbines. Fehily Timoney are currently in the process of updating the Environmental Impact Assessment Report
(EIAR) in response to a request from An Bord Pleanala to provide an updated assessment given the passage of
time since the submission of 2014 applications, see enclosed letter for further details.

As part of the telecommunications impact assessment we have been prompted to contact telecommunications
companies operating in the area of the project site.

Wind turbines have potential to interfere with telecommunications and broadband services if built in proximity to
or between links. | have listed the coordinates (ITM) of the turbines below and | have attached a KMZ file which
can be opened in google earth.

| would appreciate it if you would review the turbine locations and notify us if there are any foreseeable impacts in
relation to your company’s infrastructure. We respectfully ask that you forward all responses before Friday the

28th of October 2022 to provide adequate time to consider all material.

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


mailto:gavin.byrne@vodafone.com

Sinéad Lynch

Graduate Engineer

Fehily Timoney and Company
Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, T12 D773
t:+353 21496 4133

www.fehilytimoney.ie FEHILY

TIMONEY

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must
not use or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email
communication through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free.
However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any
incoming email to your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company
limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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From: Gerard Healy

To: Sinead Lynch

Subject: Re: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR
Date: Thursday 6 October 2022 17:56:24

Hi Sinead,

No effect on us.

Thanks

On Thu 6 Oct 2022, 14:27 Sinead Lynch, <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie> wrote:

Hi Gerard,

With regards to my previous email the turbine locations have changed, can you please
review the updated turbine locations shown in the table below and notify us if there are
any foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure.

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

From: Gerard Healy <gerard.heal

wirelessconnect.eu>

Sent: Friday 30 September 2022 10:50
To: Sinead Lynch <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie>

Cec: Wireless Connect Ltd <support@wirelessconnect.ie>
Subject: Re: Barnadivane Wind Farm updated EIAR

Hello,

This does not affect us.

Regards

Gerard Healy
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On Fri1 30 Sep 2022, 10:08 Sinead Lynch, <sinead.lynch@ftco.ie> wrote:

Greetings,

This consultation is regarding Barnadivane Wind Farm which is located in the
townlands of Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivane (Kneeves), near Teerelton,
Co. Cork. The proposed wind farm comprises 6 wind turbines. Fehily Timoney are
currently in the process of updating the Environmental Impact Assessment Report
(EIAR) in response to a request from An Bord Pleanala to provide an updated
assessment given the passage of time since the submission of 2014 applications, see
enclosed letter for further details.

As part of the telecommunications impact assessment we have been prompted to
contact telecommunications companies operating in the area of the project site.

Wind turbines have potential to interfere with telecommunications and broadband
services if built in proximity to or between links. I have listed the coordinates (ITM)
of the turbines below and I have attached a KMZ file which can be opened in google
earth.

I would appreciate it if you would review the turbine locations and notify us if there
are any foreseeable impacts in relation to your company’s infrastructure. We
respectfully ask that you forward all responses before Friday the 28th of October
2022 to provide adequate time to consider all material.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

) IT™
T“i']l;me Coordinates
X ] Y

Tl 534351.1 | 564083.0
T2 | 5340502 | 563655.1
T3 5341942 |  563331.1
T4 | 5337622 | 5631662
T5 533727.5 562739.2
T6 | 533706.3 562346.3

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
delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or disclose
any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all
email communication through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise. We take
reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot accept
responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any
incoming email to your own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in
Ireland as a private company limited by shares. Registration No. 180497. Registered
office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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
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/ trish Aviation Authority Udards Eitliochta na hEireann  T:+353 1671 8655

The Times Buiiding Foirgneamh na hAmanna F:+353 1679 2934
11--12 D'Olier Street 11--12 Sréid D'Olier wiww.iaa.ie
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14 October 2022

Attn Mr Conor Crowther
Fehily Timoney
Consultants in Engineering

Core House

Pouladuff Road

Cork T12 D773

Your Ref: P21143

Applicant Name: Barnadivane Wind Farm

Re: The proposed wind farm comprises 6 wind turbines. | have listed the coordinates (ITM) of the

turbines in the townlands of Lackareagh, Garranereagh and Barnadivgx‘gggage\;esiy near-Teetelton, Co,
‘ TETLLANEY & o

Cork e i o e

£
Dictribastion CC
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S WL

ioi ;\( ) “ _ . oo
A Chara, é PAl-143

Cotrespondence Ne g
. Comment: :
| refer to your letter of the 29" September in regard to the consuftation regarding

Barnadivane Wind Farm.

The Irish Aviation Authority (IAA) Air Navigation Services Division (ANSD) does not get
involved in the planning process. The IAA ANSD is to be notified as detailed hereafter:

According to S.1. 215 of 2005, Irish Aviation Authority (Obstacles to Aircraft in Flight), the I1AA
ANSD requires any person who seeks to erect a manmade object to notify the aerodrome

operator of the intended operation at least thirty days in advance if the structure is to be

erected in the vicinity of the aerodrome or the areas around the aerodrome and other
protected surfaces associated with the aerodrome. Aerodrome Operators can be contacted
via JAAAIP AD 1.3 INDEX TO AERODROMES AND HELIPORTS, to evaluate the impact of the
intended operation on the protected airspace established for the aerodrome.

Additionally, any person who seeks to erect a manmade object in excess of 45 metres
anywhere within the state above ground or water surface level must also notify the JAA
ANSD of the intended crane erection at least thirty days in advance, as a crane operating at
or above this height may constitute an obstacle to air navigation. The IAA ANSD can be

contacted via airspace@iaa.ie.

Bord Stigrthéiri/Board of Directors Olfig Chldraithe: Registered Office:

Rose Hynes {Cathagirleach/Chairman), Foirgneamh na himanna, 11-12 Sréid D'Olier The Times Buitding, 11-12 D'Olier Street
Peter Kearney (Priomhfisidhmeannach/Chief Exentive) Baile Atha Chath 2, DO2 T449, Eire Dubtin 2, D02 T449, freland

Cian Blackwell, Marie Bradiey, Ernie Donnelly, Uimhir Chidraithe: 211682, Ait Chldraithe: Eire Registered No. 211082. Registered in lreland
Gerry Lumsden, Joan McGrath, Diarmuid O Conghaile, Cuideachta Diiteanais Theoranta A Limited Liability Company
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The State requires electronic terrain and obstacle data (eTOD) in accordance with
International Civil Aviation Organisation (ICAO) Annex 15 requirements which shall be
surveyed by Ordnance Survey ireland (QSi). The cost of this OSi surveyed data is to be borne
by the developer. Additionally, the following data is to be supplied once construction is
planned or commenced or available to the airspace team via airspace@iaa.je:

¢ The WGS84 coordinates (In degrees, minutes and seconds) for each turbine?

» Height above ground level (to blade tip) and elevation above mean sea level {to
blade tip)?

» Verification if it’s a standalone wind farm or is merged with others. Does the wind
farm have any alternative names?

¢ Horizontal extent (rotor diameter) of turbines and blade length where applicable?

 Lighting of the wind farm, which turbine(s) is/are lit, and what type of lighting?

ICAO Light Type Colour
Low-intensity Type A {fixed obstacle) Red
Low-intensity Type B (fixed obstacle) Red
Low-intensity Type C {mobile obstacle) Yellow/Blue
Low-intensity Type D (follow-me vehicle) Yellow
Low-intensity Type E Red
Medium-intensity Type A White
Medium-intensity Type B Red
Medium-intensity Type C Red
High-intensity Type A White
High-intensity Type B White

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact the airspace team at
airspace®@iaa.ie.

Yours sincerely

PFe G0 (ae |

o

Deirdre Forrest
Corporate Affairs
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